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636 San Julio & < @)
Solana Beach, California 92075 ATTTS -

Re: Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power
Plant Safety Report

Dear Dr. Buchanan:

I am responding to the letter you addressed to Administrative Judge wolf
of this office. There is no one report containing an analysis of the
question of the safety of the Diablo Project at this juncture. Such an
analysis will be set forth when an initial decision is issued in- the
current operating license hearing. That decision will not be forth-
coming until next year. Hearings are yet to be held on severa’
contentions.

In the meantime, you may inspect copies of the material which has been
introduced into the record. They are open to public inspection at the

California Polytechnic Institute Library
Documents and Maps Division
San Luis Obispo, California 93407

See: Mr. Chi Ser Kim
Phone: (B805) 546-1364.

Sincerely,

4 flud O

g. Paul Cotter, Jr.
Chief Administrative Judge
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